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パースワーキングホリデー 

はリングイストジェイクのユーチューブ

チャンネルの管理をしています。 

 

  

 

 

 

                

 

                      

                                                練習用紙＃００8 

単純の完了形（have done）なら、やったことの結果に集中したい。完了の進行形（have been 

doing）ならその行動自体に集中したい。 

まず have been doing の形、次は have done の形で英訳してみよう。例： 

A：車を直しておいた（なので今は車を使えるよ） 

B：今まで直していた、～している（なので手が汚いのです） 

A：I’ve fixed the car, so we can use it now. 

B：I’ve been fixing the car.  That’s why my hands are dirty. 

練習： 

１）A: 玉ねぎを切っていたので、涙が出ている。 

B：玉ねぎを切っておいたので、炒めていいよ。 

２）A: 誰かが私のチョコ全部食べちゃった！箱が空っぽになってる。 

B：彼は最近食べ過ぎ。健康に悪いね。 

３）A: 用紙を記入していたので、手がちょっと痛い。 

B：用紙を記入したので、帰ってもいい。 

４）A: 彼女がパイを作っていたので、部屋はいい匂いをしてる。 

B：彼女がパイを作ったからもう夕飯を食べられるよ。 

５）A: 僕はその教科書を勉強し終わったから、君にあげるよ 。 

B：僕はその教科書を勉強したから、明日の試験に自信がある。 

６）A: 彼らは家にペンキを塗っていたから、服はペンキだらけになってる。 

B：彼らは家にペンキを塗り終わったから、家を売りに出す準備ができた。            

７）A: たくさんのものを買ったので、今はお金がない。 

B：１日中買い物をしていたので疲れた。 

 

 

練習したら 

上手になる

よ！ 

リングイストジェイクの練習用紙 

直した結果に集中 

直す行動自体が大切 



答え： 

１）A: I’ve been cutting onions, so I’ve got tears in my eyes. 

B：I’ve cut the onions, so we can fry them. 

 

２）A: Somebody has eaten all my chocolates!  The box is empty. 

B：He’s been eating too much recently.  It’s not good for him. 

 

３）A: I’ve been filling in forms, so my hand is a bit sore. 

B：I’ve filled in the forms, so we can go home now. 

 

４）A: She’s been making a pie, so the room smells nice. 

B：She’s made a pie, so we can have dinner now. 

 

５）A: I’ve studied the textbook, so you can have it.  

B：I’ve been studying the textbook, so I’m confident about the test tomorrow. 

 

６）A: They’ve been painting the house, so their clothes are covered in paint. 

B：They’ve painted the house, so it’s ready for sale.  

                 

７）A: We’ve bought a lot of things, so we have no money. 

B：We’ve been shopping all day, so we’re tired. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


